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Ruth Nettles 

From: Matt Costa [mcosta@tecoenergy.com] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 
Subject: Docket No. 070003-GU 

Attachments: Filing - Nov 2007.pdf 

Friday, October 26, 2007 3:42 PM 

aw@macfar.com; dglee@psc.state.fl.us; Robin Faxas; Ed Elliott; Kandi Floyd; Paula Brown 

a. Matthew R. Costa 
TECO Energy, Inc. 
P.O. Box 111 

Tampa, Florida 33601 

Phone: (813) 228-4938 
Fax: (813) 228-1328 
E-mail: mcosta@tecoenergy.com 

b. Docket No. 070003-GU - Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) - Notice of Factors 

c. Peoples Gas System 

d. Total of five (5) pages 

e. 
of November in the above docket. 

The attached document consists of a cover letter and Peoples Gas System's notice of PGA factors (or "flex") for the month 

Matt Costa 
Corporate Counsel 
TECO ENERGY, INC. 
813.228.4938 
fax 8 13.228.1328 
nicosta(c?tccocJlergy.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This message and any attachments contain confidential information belonging 
to the sender. This information is intended only for the use of the 
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents 
of this message and the attachments is prohibited and may violate both state 
and federal civil and criminal laws. If you have received this message in 
error, please notify the sender by telephone at (8 13) 228-4938 immediately 
and remove all copies of this message and any attachments. 

10/20/2007 



October 26,2007 

VIA E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 070003-GU-- Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) 
-- Notice of PGA Factors. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

We submit herewith on behalf of Peoples Gas System, a Notice of PGA Factors, effective 
October 29, 2007, for the month of November 2007, together with a copy of Schedule A-I showing 
the  calculation of both factors. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Matthew R. Costa 
Corporate Counsel 

Enclosures 

cc: Mr. Daniel Lee (via e-mail) 
Ms. Paula Brown (via e-mail) 
Mr. W. Edward Elliott (via e-mail) 

G:\Matt\Notice PGA Itf. 10.26.07.doc 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Purchased Gas 
Adjustment (PGA) Clause 

Docket No. 070003-GU 

Submitted for Filing: 10-26-07 

PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM’S 
NOTICE OF PGA FACTORS 

Peoples Gas System, by its undersigned attorney and pursuant to Commission Orders Nos. 24463 

and 24463-A, hereby notifies the Commission that, effective October 29,2007, for its first billing cycle, it 

will reduce its Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) Factor approved by Order No. PSC-06-0995-FOF-GU to 

$1,02033 per therm for residential rate class customers and decrease its Purchased Gas Adjustment 

(PGA) Factor to $0.85809 per therm for commercial (non-residential) rate class for the month of November 

2007. Separate PGA factors will be used pursuant to the methodology approved by vote of the 

Commission on March 16, 1999 in Docket No. 981698. Schedule A-I showing a comparison of the 

Company’s projections for November 2007 has been submitted. 

Dated this 26Ih day of October, 2007. 

Respectfully submitted, 

U 

Matthew R. Costa, Esq. 
Corporate Counsel 
TECO Energy, tnc. 
P.O. Box 11 1, Tampa, Florida 33601 
(81 3) 228-4938 
Attomey for Peoples Gas System 
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Composlte Exhibit No. 
Docket No. 070003-GU 
Peoples Gas System 
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===FLEX DOWN=== 

34 
35 
36 
37 

39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

38 

COMBINED FOR ALL RATE CLASSES SCHEDULE A-I 

LESS END-USE CONTRACT: 
COMMODITY Pipeline (7121) 0.00064 0.00296 0.00232 
OEMAND (8122) 0.03955 0.03661 (0.00294) 

TOTAL COST (1 1/24) 1.51202 0.96446 (0 54756) 

0 00000 
TOTAL THERM SALES (37) 1.51202 0.96446 (0 54756) 

(0.54756) 

OTHER (9/23) 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 

NET UNBILLED (1 2/25) 0.00000 0.00000 o.oooao 
COMPANY USE (1 3/26) 0.00000 0.00000 

TRUE-UP (E-4) (0.03229) (0.03229) 0 00000 
TOTAL COST OF GAS (40'41) 1.47973 
REVENUE TAX FACTOR 1.00503 1.00503 0 00000 
PGA FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES (42x43) 1.48717 0.93686 0 00000 

0.93217 

0 000 ____ .. PGA FACTOR ROUNDED TO NEAREST 001 148.717 93.686 
-.-_--I_. 

0 9 7 9 7  OCT266 



Composite Exhibit No. 
Docket No. 070003-GU 
Peoples Gas System 

Page 2 of 3 
===FLEX DOWN=== 

_.--- 
:OR RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS SCHEDULE A-I  

ESTIMATE FOR THE PERIOD: JANUARY 07 THROUGH DECEMBER 07 
CURRENT MONTH: NOVEMBER 2007 

( B) iC) ( D) 
ORIGINAL FLEX DOWN DIFFERENCE 

(A) 

PROJECTION ESTlMATE AMOUNT 

er (THIRD PARTY) $3,478,180 $2,280.76 1 (% 1 ,197.41 9) 
$3,017,329 $3,040,991 $23,662 

$0 $0 $0 
$0 $0 $0 

$1 38.368 $151.577 54 3,209 

1 b+2+3+4+5+5a+5b+6)-(7+8+9+ 10) 

er (THIRD PARTY) 
61,179,206 65,058.706 3,879,500 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

LESS END-USE CONTRACT: 

0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 

0.00064 0.00296 0.00232 
(8122) 0.03955 0.03661 (0.00294) 
(9123) 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 

1.59375 1.04751 (0.54624) 
0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
7.59375 1.04751 (0,54624) 

(0.03229) (0.03229) 0.00000 
1.56147 1.01 522 (0,54624) 
1.00503 1.00503 0.00000 
156932 1.02033 0 M)ooo 

0 000 156.932 102.033 

LESS END-USE CONTRACT: 

____-_ 



Composite Exhibit No. 
Docket No. 070003-GU 
Peoples Gas System 
==FLEX DOWN=== 
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IFOR COMMERCIAL CUSTOMERS SCHEDULE A-I  1 
ESTIMATE FOR THE PERIOD: JANUARY 07 THROUGH DECEMBER 07 
CURRENT MONTH: NOVEMBER 2007 

er (THIRD PARTY) 

-USE CONTRACT 

er (THIRD PARTY) 

.USE CONTRACT: 
11,755,236 11,308.317 (446,919) 

(485.468) 9,778,289 9,292,821 
0 0 0 

0,00064 0.00296 0.00232 
0.03955 0.03661 (0.00294) 
0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
1.43488 0.88608 (0.54880) 
0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
1.43488 0.88608 (0.54880) 

(0.03229) (0.03229) 0.00000 
1.40259 0.85379 (0.54880) 
1.00503 1.00503 0.00000 
1.40965 0.85809 0.00000 

0.000 140 965 85.809 - 

. .  


